Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: June 10, 2008

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, June 24, 2008 at 3:05-4:45 p.m.
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Osburn Hall, Room 200/201
Minutes of the April 29, 2008 Meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

* Thank you for attending the summer meeting

= Please remember the final round of elections at our first meeting in the fall —
urge the members of your department (and yourself) to run for the positions
which are still open

= Dr. Mowery has a copy of our new chancellor’s CV; please ask for it if you
are interested in seeing it; when I spoke to Dr. Cavenaugh at his welcome
reception I invited him to try and make his visit to MU on a day Senate meets

Report of the Student Senate President
Report of the Graduate Student Association
Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
FSAC update, Dr. Mollah-Hardy

Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Proposed Courses and Programs

(1) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
BIOL104: Introductory Ecology, 3 credits, G2, L. Proposal to create a course to introduce
ecology principles to non-biology majors.

(2) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
ART410: Fine Art Digital Photography, 3 credits. Proposal to create a course to introduce
digital photographic equipment, theory and processes.

(3) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
ESCI443: Climate Dynamics, W. Proposal to add the W label.

Faculty Emeritus
Professor Peter J, Brye, Professor of Music Emeritus.

Other/New Business
Possible Faculty Emeritus page, Dr. Mollah-Hardy

Adjournment



